Regular Board Meeting
September 18, 2023
WHS Library

Board Members:
Mrs. Jodi Thomas, President
Mrs. Angie Anderson — Vice President
Mrs. Patty Brown
M, Brian Freed
Mr. Ray Mullins
Mts. Joyce Lundsgaard, Board Secretary
Mz, Tom Ryherd, Superintendent



Regular Board of Education Meeting
Cherokee Community School District, 600 Wast Bluff Street
Agenda for Monday, September 18, 2023 at 5:30 PM

The tentative agenda contalns a list of subjects known at the time of distribution. A copy of the agenda
kapt continuously current is available for inspection at the office of the superintendent during regular
business hours. This agenda may be changed up to 24 hours before the scheduled commencement of
the meeting. The agenda sedquence is provided as a courtesy only. The board reserves the right to
consider each item in any sequence it deems appropriate. Therefore, we encourage visitors to attend
the meeting from the bheginning.

NOTICE: If you have comments that you wish to be considered please submit those comments to:
Thomas Ryherd, Superintendent, at trvhergd@cosd a.us by July 17, 2023 by 2:00 PM along wlith
your phone number and you will be called prlor to the agenda item you wish to address.

Call the maseting to order

Pledge of Allegiance and Mission Statement
Approve the agenda

Roll call of members in attendance

Action to excuse hoard members not in attendance

bl R ol ol o

Welcome Visitors
Recognition of media and persons whao wish to speak to the board regarding a school issue not on the
agenda

7. Consent agenda

Approve the minutes of the regular meeting [8-21-23]
Approve financial statements

Approve monthly bills

Approve fundraising requests

Approve update of pelicy 905.1E3 - Use of Facilities Forms, Fee Schedule, and Supervisor
Approve resignations

Ashleigh Kaptein - CES Para

Approve retirements

Approve internal transfers

Dusty Basten - Head Girls Tennls Coach

Sarah Tracey - Head Girls Golf Coach

Approve contract extensions

Nicole Berry - CMS Para

Dawn Shea - CES Para

Tracy Knowles - CES Para

Jennlfer Jensen - CES Para

mmoomp

T

8. Communication and Reports
A. Principals’ Building Reports! Instructional Coaches’ Reports
B. Directors’f Superintendent’s Report

9. Policy
Clerical Change(s): Clerical changes and edits as recommended by IASB Policy Manual Review by Slobhan
Schneider, IASB Policy/l.egal Services Director, received on 12/22/21
Affirm: 603,11 Citizenship; 604.1 Private Instruction; 604.2 Individualized Instruction; 604.3 Program for
Talented and Gifted Students; 604.4 Program for At-Risk Students; 604.5 Religious-Based Exclusion
from a School Program; 604.6 Instructlon at a Post-Secondary Educational Institution: 604.7 Dual
Enroliment; 604.8 Forelgn Students; 605.1 Instructional Materials Selection

10. New Business
A. Discussion off information concerning Science Room Remodel
B. Discussion offinformation concerning Homecoming actlvities
C. Discussion offlinformation concerning CMS Mentoring Program




Discussion offaction concerning bus purchase

Discussion offaction concerning Board Polley 603.9r1 Teaching Controversial Issues
Discusgsion offaction concerning addition to the Activities Handbook

Discussion of/ actlon conc¢erning SIAC (School linprovement Advisory Committee) members
Discussion offaction ¢concerning IDATF (lowa Drug and Alcohol Testing Program for the 2023-2024
school year

Discussion ofiaction concernlng Memorandum of Agreement with Transition Alliance Program
Discussion off action concerning contract amendments due to lane advancement

Discussion off action concerning 2nd Grade out-of-state field trip to the Omaha Zoo in Ogtober
Discussion off action concerning FFA out of state travel to Indianapolis to attend National
Convention in November.

. Discussion off information concerning I1ASB Annual Convention - November 15 - 17
Discussion off information concerning preliminary enrcliment numbers

TeMmo

m=E FRET

1". Board Committee Reports
A. Curriculum and Instruction — Anderson and Thomas
B. Policy — Brown and Thomas
C. Finance* - Brown and Freed
D. Bullding, Grounds, Gapital Projects — Freed and Mullins
E. Transportation, Nutrition — Anderson and Mulflins

12. Hems of Interest for the Next Meeting [September 18, 2023 @ 5:30 PM]
A. Discussion off information concerning ISASP scores

13. Adjournment

Projected DatesiTimes for Regular Board of Education Meetings 2023-2024

Auqust 21st, 2023 @ 5:30 pm September 18th, 2023 @ 5:30 pm Qclober 16th, 2023 & 5:30 pm November 20th, 2023 @ 5:30 pm
December 18th, 2023 @ 5:30 pm January 15th, 2024 @ £:30 pm February 19th, 2024 @ 5:30 pm harch 18th, 2024 @ 5:30 pm
April 15th, 2024 @ 5:30 pm May 20th, 2024 @ 5:30 pm June 17th, 2024 @ 5:30 pm July 15th, 2024 @ 5:30 pm




Cherokee Community School District
Reguiar Meeting
August 21, 2023

The Cherokee Community School District Board of Education held a Regular Meeting on Monday, August 21,
2023 at 5:30 PM. The mecting was held in the WHS Library at 600 W, Bluff St., Cherokee, lowa.

1. Call the meeting to order
The meeting was called to order at 5:37 P.M.

2. Piedge of Allegiance and Mission Statement
The Pledge of Allegiance and Mission Statement were recited.

3. Approve the agenda
Moved by Anderson, seconded by Freed to approve the agenda. All Ayes

4. Roll call of members in attendance
Roll call was taken. Board members present: Brian Freed, Angie Anderson, Patty Brown, Ray E. Mullins II, Jodi
Thomas

5. Action to excuse board members not in attendance
All board members were present

6. Welcome Visitors
Visttors were welcomed. Thomas referenced board policy 213, Public Participation in Board Meetings.

7. Consent Agenda
Moved by Brown, seconded by Freed to approve the Consent Agenda, All Ayes
¢ Minutes of the meetings — Regular Meeting ~ 7/17/23; Special Meeting 8/10/23
e Financial Statements
¢ Monthly Bills
¢ Resignations —Tricta Langholdt-Vannatta — Head Girls Tennis Coach; Tom Ryherd — Head Baseball
Coach; Jerri Elder — CES Paraeducator
» Retirements - Tandra Naslund — Superintendent Secretary (Effective December 31, 2023)
o Internal Transfer — Nicole Kruse — CMS Secretary; Stacie Drigss — CHS Food Service
= Approve Contact Extensions - Alex Jacobo — IT Assistant, Jaclyn Brady — School Nurse, Nancy Ruhland —
CMS Braves Mentoring, Michelle Hanson — CMS Para, Erica Clark — CMS Para, Allison Harris — CES Para,
Cagsandra Harman — CES Para, Skylar Hansen — CES Para, Tabetha Hirschman — CES Para

8. Communication & Reports
Administrators highlighted their reports included in the board packet.

9. Policy

Moved by Anderson, seconded by Brown to affirm policies 603.4 Multicultural, Gender Fair Education; 603.5
Health Education; 603.5.¢.1 Human Growth and Development Excuse Form; 603.6 Physical Education; 603.7
Career Education; 603.8 Teaching About Religion; 603.8r] Teaching about Religion Regulation - Religious
Holidays; 603.10 Global Education. Policies 603.9 Academic Freedom and 603.9r.1 Teaching Controversial Issues
will be reviewed next month after consuiting fegal counsel. All Ayes



10. New Business

A. Discussion of/information concerning CCSD activity facilities

Activities Director, Jason Spooner, updated the board on the CCSD district facilities. The district hosts several
tournament and conference events each year.

E. Biscussion of/information concerning preliminary enrollment numbers
Tom Ryherd reviewed the current enrollment numbers. Preliminary numbers show a decrease of 10 students.
Official count is October 1%,

C. Discussion of/information concerning ISFIS — CCSD Fiscal Facts
The board reviewed the ISFIS Fiscal Facts, Information included property tax rates, certified enrollment, solvency
ratio and unspent authorized balance.

D. Discussion of/action concerning ratification of superintendent contract for Tom Ryherd
Moved by Anderson, seconded by Brown to void the June 28 contract for superintendent and ratify the August 10
contract of Tom Ryherd. All Ayes

I, Discussion of/informaticn concerning IASB Annunal Convention — November 15-17
TASB Annual Convention will be held November 15-17 in Des Moines.

F. Discussion of/action concerning cement for basketball court/playground at CMS

The PTA committed up to $10,000 towards basketball hoops and accessories for a middle school outdoor wellness
area. Moved by Freed, seconded by Anderson to proceed with the cement for the wellness area at CMS this fall
with the work to be completed by Benson Censtruction at a cost of $50,400. All Ayes

11. Adjournment
Moved by Mullins, seconded by Anderson to adjourn the meeting at 6:33 P.M. All Ayes

Regular Meeting — September 18, 2023 - 5:30 PM

President! Board of Education . Se fa ; gl
Cherokee Community School District Chefokee Community School District




Financial Report - 8/31/23

Fund Beglnning Baiance Receipts Expenditures _ Ending Balance
Operating 8 2,642,057.52 200,525.05 499,696.08 2,342,886.49
Management 571,284.07 238314 - 573,677.21
Self-Insurance Fund 887 597.42 5554.89 19,173.42 873,978.89
Subtotal General Fund 4,100,949.01 208,463.08 $18,869.50 3,780,642.59
Activity 126,711.76 18,093.47 18,595.89 126,209.34
PPEL 136,301.32 164,363.91 172,400.98 128,264.25
Capital Projects (Sales Tax) 2,380,859.10 137,787.65 290,817.92 2,237,828.83
Debt Service 16,971.18 77.44 - 17,048.62
Hot Lunch 462,245.20 256,325.64 886.53 486,684.31
Trust and Agency 38,894.65 2,901.94 3,100.00 39,696.59
Braves Bank 17.447.12 - - 17,447.12
Total - All Funds $ 7,291,379.34 557,013.13 [ § 1,004670.82 [ § ©6,843.721.65




%ah 00°821'L8L'0Z | 08'509'SZP'Z SIHNLIONIHXT Tv1i0L
%08 00°829'018'¢ S5 0EE'9ELL STHNLIANIdXS ¥IHLO TVIO0L
00'68L°S1G {00Z8) joasg Yoddng Y3y
- (B665-000S) S0 1980
56'68L°129 | (B66F-000F) sapjioey
(6665-000%) STRANLIANISSE ¥3IHL0
%€ 00'000'018 £1'992'¢2 £1'99/°¢2 {86BS-000S}| SISO TYNOILDNULSNI NON
%51 00'00S°0Z20'9 209 8¥8 SADIAMAS 1HOddNS TYLOL
Ly2eL'LS {66.2-0042) uopepodsuel | Juspms
G7 iSCBry | (6692-0082) JUIB %3 uoieI1adQ jued
€7'P90'80Z | (665Z-00SZ) HOJJEHSIUILLIPY ssauishg
T6195'GLL (667C-00VZ) uogeqsiuLpy Buping
BT ¥OL'LS (66£Z-C0ET) LOnensSIuLpY [E/euss)
GL'952'€S {6622-0022) SOAS Hoddng uels 'isu|
LE 86V 71 (6812-0002Z) SOAG poddng Juepnyg
{6662-0002) SIADIANTS 1H0ddNS
- (0125) SUPLIS
%E 00'006°0¥5°0L | 04°TI0°21E 0L CL0'LLE {666 L-0001) NOILONMLEN!
paysiand Jo %§ paysignd Juy sainypuadx3| 'dx3 (@01 qng| S vogound Aobere])
£202/Le/8
spund jiv

poday 185png paysgng




Cherokee Community School

09/14/2023 01:37 PM
Vendar Mumbar Vendor Name

Invoice Description

Checking Account ID 1 Fund Number

Hew Firewall
80+ Contract Labor Hours
Monthly Server Agreement

14649 Advanced Network
Professionale

WHS Ind Art Inatructional

Suppliea

13610 Airgas U%a, LLC

Mop Service
10182 Aramark Uniform Services
AUCA Chicago Lockbox

Spray for grounds
147481 BF&SE Lawn & Tree Service

New Releases for library
CES RBook COrder
13052 Book ¥ine, The

Telephone & Data 3ervice

14427 C-M~IL Telephcone
Cocoperative Assoc

July Water Test

141849 tarroll Contrel Systems,
Inc.

Upkeep Grounds

Fuse

Light Bulbs

10034 Champion Electric

Publication Expense
1gz21 Cherokee Chronicle Times

bOT Phyaicala

11157 Chercokee Regional Medical
Center

Euilding Improvement & Repairs
Building Improvement & Bepairs

20223 Control System
gpecialists, LO

Board Hame Plate
12311 Creatlve Services

Professional Development
14832 Donowvan Group I

outside Labor

15035 Foundation Analytical
Laboratory, Inc

GimKit Subscription
14472 Gimkit, Inc

WHS PE Instructional Supplies
11045 Gopher Sport

Repairs to lights
14217 H and 3 Electxic

Maintenance S5upplies
Malnlenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

Board Report

Amaunt

10

22,310.27

300.87

30,423

806.24

47,13

2,123.75

196.00

513.01

468.12

264.00

1,B874.45

32.80

2,500.00

40,00

550.00

1,078,927

70.00

GEVERAT FUHD

Page: 1
User ID: ALG



Cherokee Community School Board Report Paga: 2

Q91472023 01:37 PM Uger ID: ALG
Vendor Number Vendor Name Ampunt

Involce Description

Maintenance Supplies
13284 Home Depot Pro, The 1,077.32

Trans Suppplies
14666 Hundertmark 11.79

23 Fall Conference
12821 IASEQ 245.00

ISP Curriculum

11274 INSECT LORE 61.38
IXL

12265 IXL Learning, Inc. 11,350.00
Resale

10894 MidBell Music, Inc. 125.96

Building Repairs & Improvements
Building Repairs & Improvements

11495 Modern Heating and 211.83
Cooling, Inc.

Curriculum -~ Special Education
11886 n2y, LLC 239.59

ServB8afe Food Handler Books

149493 Hational Remstaurant 163.62
Asaociation

Honor Parking Decala
10184 Pilot Rock Signs 50.00

grounds & Maintenance Supplies
grounds & Maintenance Supplies
13613 SCE, LLC 430,11

Overflow tank for 26
12768 School Bus Salaes 423.43

Natural Gas

14354 Symmetry Bnergy Soluticna, 642,76
LLC

Time & Attendance

11578 Time Management Syatems 316.34

Grounds Maintenance

14821 van Holland Lawn Service, 37071
Lig,

Mandatory 3 hr class
Wichelle Hanson new Suburban

Driver
10248 Western Iowa Tech Comm 580,00
College :
Fund Mumber 10
Checking Account I0 1 Fund Humber 22 MANAGEMENT FUND
Preminm
13385 50 Insurance Company 15,301.00

Fund Number 22
Checking Account ID 1

Checking Acgount ID 2 Fund Number 33 Local Option Sales and Sexvice
Tax Fund

Walk in Door - building



Cherockee Community School

09/14/2023 01:37 PM

Vendor Wumber Vendor Wame

Invoice Pescription

improvement

11597 Benson Construction

Fund Number a3

Checking Account 1D 2 Funed Number

Building Improvement CMS
Casling Tower

141439 Carroll Control Systems,
Inc,

Building Improvemant & Repairs
Building Improvement & Repalrs
Building Improvement & Repaixrs
Building Impravement & Repairs

20223 Control Bystem
Specialists, LC

Building Improvement
14583 JP Boiler Service, LLC

Training Room - Ice Machine
Building Repairs & Inprovements

11455 Modern Heating and
Cooling, Inc,

Fund Humber k1
Checking Account ID 2

Checking Account ID 3 Fund NHumber

WH3 Concessions
14863 American Popcorn Co.

Homecoming Crowns
114289 Anderzon's Bchool Bpirit

ze and vball medals
30835 Awards Unlimited, Inc.

Game balla for foothall
13991 Big Game Sports, Ine.

Membership Dues Speech V & 9th

30733 Iowa High School Speech
Assoclation

V¥ football 9/15

30135 JELTEMA, RARDY

2023 Lakass Conference Fees
30054 Lakas Conference

Varsity feotball 9/15
14467 Rens, Marcus

¥ football 9/15
30265 TE GROOTENHUI3, BRADLEY

WHE Ceoncession Supplies
10779 Wiese 0il and Bupply

¥ football 9/18
144654 Woelber, Todd

Vv footkhall 9/15
14254 Woelber, Troy

Fund Humber 21

Board Report

Amounnt

2,543.23

36

1,13%.60

6,406.20

2,543,00

12,999.31

21

302.00

225.01

416.67

1,049,688

75.00

130.00

1,000.00

130.08

130.00

44 .00

130.494

130.00

PHYSICAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT

STUDEWT ACTIVITY FUND

Page: 3
User ID; ALG



Cherckee Community School Board Report Page: 4
09/14/2023 01.37 PM User ID: ALG
Vendor Wumber Vendor Hame aAmount

Invoice Descriptien

Checking Account 10 3



Cherokes Community School Board Raport Page: 1
09/12/2023 02.50 PM User ID: ALG
Vendor Wumber Vandor Name Amount

Inveice Description

Checking Account ID 1 Fund Number 10 GEHERAL FURD
Background Checks
11749 ISFIS; Inc. 504.00

Buppliea for CHMS Art
Laminating Film

Curriculum items far ouxr Level
3

11884 Scheol Specialty, LLC 2,369.59

Fund Humber 14
Checking account 1D 1

Checking Account ID 2 Fund Wumber 33 Local Option Sales and B3ervice
Tax Fund

Furniture - Science Rooms
Furniture - Scisnce Rooms
11854 School Specialty, LLC 10,315.76

Fund Wumber 33

Checking Account ID 2 Fund Humker 36 FHY3ICAL FLANT & EQUIPMENT
Copler Lease

Copier Lease

14869 Access Bystems Leasing 1,001.53

Fund Humber 36
Checking Account ID 2

Checking Account ID 3 Fund Wumber 21 STUDENT ACTIVITY FUWD
Payment for Pre-all-State Camp
14688 ICDA 35,00

Fund Number 21
Checking Account ID 3




Cherokee Community School Board Report Page: 1
010742023 01:23 PM Usar |D: ALG
Vendor Wumber Vendor Name Amount

Invelce Description

Checking Account ID 1 Fund Number 10 CENERAL FUND

Ed Foundation Supplies - 1st
Gradse

Visual Timer

atanding desk, puzele, 2 chess
sgts

WHS Lang Arts Instructional
Supplies

Chair Glide Protectors -
3cience Rooms

Classroom Supplies

Classroom Items

new special education teacher
Boom Supplies

Light Table and Brainy
accessnries

Chalr Leg Pads - Science Room

Wurse Supplies

Foundation iPad, case and cart

13771 Imazon Capital Services 7,592.88

Wew Mac for Brenda
Hew PC for Racse Christensen
11545 Apple, Inc. 3,698.00

Colerguard Gloves
Color Guard Flags
31105 Band Shoppe 1,049.35

Corriculum - Foreign Language
2023
14958 carnegie Learning 22,161.35

Weight Boom Sessions

1115% Cherokee Regional Medical 675,00
Center

HWIBA Dues

NWIBA membership fee for 23-24

13249 Dan Mangold - NWIBA 50,00
Treasurer

CES Curriculum Annual Renewal

14162 ESGI, LLC 246.00

Student School Supplies
8tudent Supplies

18309 Haack, Brenda 31,04
Gasoline
30041 Hoskinson, Matt 50,00

Fix garage door after

construction
service call for doora
123149 JR's 3ales and Sexvice 130.00

Prpofessional Supplies
19017 Marzano Resgurces LLC 370.60

Class B License
15039 Matthews, Bailey 88.00

Electriclty



Charokee Community School Board Report Page: 2
DONOTI2023 01:23 PM User iD: ALG
Yendor Wumber Vendor Name Amount

Invoice Description

Electricity
Electricity
Elsctricity
Electricity
Electricity
12363 Middmerican Energy Company 15,721.00

Filters

11495 Modern Heating and 1,137 .60
Copling, Inc,

Trans Supplies
14189 Motor Parts Sales 5l.06

MAP Testing
12781 NWEA 5,502,580

CES Ennual Renewal
11072 Renaissance Learning, Inc. 3,637.50

Garbage Collection
10217 Sanitary Bervicea, Inc. 960,08

Vape Dateotors
14505 Soter Technologies, LILC 1,800.00

Watural Gas Monitoring

14247 S8tokes Energy Consulting, 50.00
LLC

Cell phonga & Service

18319 Verizon Wireless 476,52

Fund Wumber 10
Checking Account ID 1

Chacking aAccount ID 2 Fund Humber 33 Local Optien Sales and Service
Tax Fund

CH3 Building Improvement
15026 Thompson 3¢lutions Group 3,450.00

Fund Numbex 33

Chacking Account ID 2 Fund Number a6 PHYSICAL PLANT & BEQUIPMENT
HS window/Door Replacement

H3 Window/Door Replacement

20224 FER Design 2,362 .50

Exterior Ooors
Interior Daors

Windows BP

20070 Haselhoff Constructiem 54,030,9%C
Inc.

Burnishers for CM3 & CES

14953 . Lifetime Rguipment LLC 3,695.00

Fund Nuwbex i6

Checking Account ID 2

Checking Account ID 3 Fund ¥umber 21 BTUDENT ACTIVITY FOWD
CHS Band Fees

CHS Band Fees

31080 Iowa High 8chool Husic 195.00
Aszsoclation

Portable Toilets for XC meet
12780 Koenig Portahle Toilets 400 .00



Chearokee Community School Board Report Page: 3
D907/2023 01:23 PM User ID: ALG
Vendor Wumber Vendor Hame Amount

Invoice Description

9/7 7th veolleyball vs MOC
30744 Fick, Steven 45.00

3/7 7th wolleyball
31139 Wesselman, Jim 85.00

Fund Wumber 21
Checking Account ID 3
Checking Account ID ] Funet Humber &l 5CHOOL HUTRITION FRUMND

Cell phones & Service
1831% Verizon Wireless 50,71

Fund Rumber 61
Checking Account ID 4



Cherokeg Community School
09/01/2023 12:00 PM
Vendor Humber Vencdor Name

Invelee Description

Checking Account ID 1

ICba Membership for 23-24
dchacl Year

19016 ACDA

Tech Services

Berver Maintenance & Managed
Services

Monthly Agresment

14649 : Advanced Wetwork

Professionals
for CMS Braves Mentoring

2023 Curriculum — CMS Visual
Arts

2023 Currdculum - CHMS Viswal
Arts

Bina for Lego League
Elem Teacher Supplies

Foundation iPad, case and cart

Suppliese

Ed Foundation Supplies
Ed. Foundation

Ed. Foundation
Instructicnal Suppiles SE

2023 Curriculum - CMS Visual
Arts

Cable racewsy for WHS Library

wirea on £

23-24 STEM supplies
Parts

aupplies for CMS Art
Ld Foundation Supplies

Education Foundation - Susan
Jensen

Car Seat for Mascn
Teacher Supplies 23/24
Bupplies

ed foundation supplies

Light Table and Brainy
accesscrieg

Suppliea

23~-24 STEM suppliea
Wall plates

Supplies

Ed. Foundation

Ed. Foundaticn

Bd. Foundation

Podiam

Elem Teacher Supplies
EQ Foundation Supplies
Ed roundatien Supplies
Special) education

CHMS Lang aArts Instructional
Supplies

2023 Curriculum - CMS Visual
Arts

CH3 Lang Arts Instructional
Supplies

Tearher Supples 23/24
Teacher BSupplimss 23/24

Fund Number

10

1,

Board Report

Amount

125.00

243.45

GENERAL FUND

Page. 1
User ID; ALG




Cherckee Community School
09/01/2023 12:00 PM

Vendor Nunber Vendor Hame

Invoice Description

Teacher Supplies 23/24
Ipad cases for new Ipads
health office supplies

2023 Curriculum - Physical
Education

Grounds Maintenance
supplies for CMS Art
Instructicnal Supplies 5E
aupplies for CMS art

Ed. Foundation

CHMS Counselor Supplles

2023 Curriculum - CMS Visgwval
Arts

classroom supplies

Ed. Foundaticon

Ed. Foundation

Ed. Foundation

Ed. Foundation

Ed. Foundatilon

Ed. Foundation

Ed, Foundation

Ed. Foundation

137711 Mmazon Capital Services

Mop Service

10183 Lramark Uniform Bervices
AUCA Chicagoe hockbox

100749 Blaine's Culligan

curriculum-Health 2023

Carolina 8Science Order for
James De Vos

Lab supplies

science AND health curriculum
Curriculum-Health 2023
science AND health curriculum
Lab supplies

Lab supplies

10157 Carolina Biological Supply
Cao

CHS Guidance/At Risk Curriculum
Purchase

14325 Character Strong

Inatructional Supplies - Art
Kiln Inspection & Repair

10776 Dakota Potters Supply

Piano Tuning fess for summer
'23

11794 Dave's Piano Service

TSA ARnnual Admin Fee

11657 Department of
administrative Services

Motorela BER4A0d UHF, 16CH, Li—

ion Batter

15014 Electronic Bngineering Co

Board Report

Amount

16,684.67

30.43

189.20

6,555.40

4,047.40

532.60

911.10

700.00

1,350.33

Page: 2
User ID: ALG



Cherokee Community School
0940172023 12:00 PM

Vendor Number Vendor NWame
Invoice Description

Outside Labor -~ New Lights CMS
14217 H and 8 Electric

Band for Sand Boxes @ CES
14443 Hallett Materials

Bhoss - Clothing Allowance
14426 Immele, Darla

Membership/SalesTazExempt

13329 IOWA HIGH SCHQQL MUSIC
RSSOCIA

CWHS Choir Fall Musi¢ Order

12200 J.W, Pepper and 5on, Inc.

2023 Curriculum— CMS Health

2023-2024 CMS Math Curriculum 1
Year

2023-2024 M3 Math Curricolum 1
Year

2023 Curriculum-— CMB Health

2023~2024 CMS Math Courriculum 1
Year

2023-2024 CES Math Curriculom 1
Year

2023-2024 CES Math Curriculum 1
Year

Credit for Short Shipment
11317 McGraw-Hill, LLC

WHS Art Instructional Supplies
14037 Minnesota Clay Company

Outside Labor
Outsids Labor

114985 Modern Heating and
Cooling, Inc.

Teacher Toals Clase

10125 WNorthwest AEA
Flex Plan
15034 Foint C Health

Marian: Lady Hood of Sherwood
Foreat

14194 Randall Standridge Music

LI
Tahle for 8Success Office

Central Office Tape & WHE Lang
Art Suppl

WHS Art Instructicnal Bupplies

WHS Library 3upplies

Supplies for CM3 Art

Supplies

supplies

11884 School Speciaity, ILC

Jotmzon  Science tech
Foundation reguest

30580 Vernier

Fund Humber 10

Board Report

Amount

1,518.34

25.00

100.00

25.00

11,90

19,374.465

572.83

415.79

120,00

216.00

1,000,00

1,629.42

1,387.69

Page: 3
User ID: ALG



Cherokee Community School
08/01/2023 12:00 PM
vendor Number Vendor Name

Invoice Description

Checking Account ID 1 Fund dumber
Adwin Fees
13725 Mid-american Benefits,

Inc.

Fund Number 71
Checking Account ID 1
Checking Account ID 2 Fund Number

8ite Improvements

11587 Benson Ceonatruction

Outside Laboxr - New Lights CM3
14217 H and 3 Elesclric

Fund Humbex 33
Checking Account ID 2

Checking Acgount ID 3 Fund Humber
9/11 M8 wvolleyball wa Snouth

Q'Brien

31235 HEMDERSON, ALAN

9/16 Varsity volleyball
tournament

14195 Kohn, Angela
9/16 varsity volleyball
tournament

14420 Kohn, Jeffrey

/12 Bth velleyball vs Newell-

Fanda
9/14 Tth volleyball va ELD
14155 Landhuis, Kelsey

9/14 7th volleyball va ELC
30744 Pick, Hteven

9/11 M3 volleyball vs South

Q'Brien

9/i6 varsity velleyball
tournament

31418 Eolfes, Mark

9/12 M8 football vs Ridge View
14327 Shea, Mark

9712 8th wvolleyball vs Newell-
Foncla
14402 Sherkenbach, Terri

9/16 wvarsity volleyball
tournament

30666 Slaughter, Brandon

B/29/23 xc mest fees
30805 Spirit Lake High School

9/12 M5 football vs Ridge View
14810 Toklkeim, Dale

/12 M5 football vz Ridge View
31584 Weasaling, Doog

Board Report Page: 4

Amount

11

1,737.

33

5,400,

114,500,

z1

85.

240.

240

170

85,

325,

100

85,

240

12q

140,

100,

50

00

M)

00

00

.00

.00

0o

g0

.40

an

.00

.00

co

0¢

User ID: ALG

SELF-IN3URAHCE FUNRD

Local Option Sales and Service
Taz TFund

STODENT ACTIVITY FUND



Cherokee Community Schoal

09/01/2023 12:00 PM

Vendor Muwmber vendor NWame
Invoice Description

9/12 M3 football vs Ridge WView
30383 WAITEING, DEVLUN

Fund Mumber 21
Checking Account ID k|

Checking Account ID 4 Fund Number 61
Milk WHE
14860 Rast f£ide Jersey Dairy

EETR

Lunch Befund
15037 Jenness, Blake

Lunch Refund
15036 NHorris, Glenn & Jean

Fund tumber 61
Checking Account ID 4

Board Report

Amount

100,00

€4.31

18.35

33,55

SCHOOL NUTRITICH FUWD

Page: &
User ID: ALG



Cherokee Communily Schaool
08/25/2023 02:39 PM

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Tnvoice Deagription

Checking Account ID 1 Fund Number

Work Shirts for Custeodians
Bhirts for New Teachers
13763 380 Custom Deaigna

Billable & Products

14648 Advanced Hetwork
Professicnals

Gen? Hinges
14716 EGParts Worldwide, Inc.

Mop Service

10183 Aramark Uniform Services
AUCA Chicagoe Lockboz

Maintenance, Trans & Tech

Supplies

10021 Bomgaara Supply
Brainpop

11401 Brainkfop LLC
Part

Equipment Repairs
Egquipment Repairs
Equipment Repairs
Fguipment Repairs

103596 Builder's sharpening and
Service

Commercial C&D

13534 Cherokee County Solid
Waste Commisaion

Water & Sewer
10984 City of Cherokee

Fized Doorways
14423 Clausaen, Tonya

Paint - CWHS doorways &
hallways

10239 Diawmond Vogel

Maintenance Supplies - keys CHMS
12268 Doors, Enc.

Hotel Rehate
Hotel Rebate
Hotel Rehata
Hotel Rebate
Farking Fee
Conference Weals
Conference Meals

5th Grade: The Simplified Math
Curriculu

Lodging for SAI
Lodging for 3aTl
Ledging - 34T
Lodging for SAT
Conference Meals
Adobe Creative Cloud
Lodging - SAT
Lodging - SAT

Board Report Page: 1
User ID: ALG
Amenutt

10 GEWERAL FUND
1,207.30

163.01

199.50

30.43

1,408.11

3,3515.00

405.81
2§.80
1,249.68

300.00

91.01

416,64



Cherokee Communily School

08/25/2023 02:39 PM

Vandor Number vVendor NHame

Involee Description

Lodging - SAI

JHC Training

Lodging - SAI

Flowers

Lodging for 8RO

14961 Elan Financial Services

CM3 Strobe & Heat Detector

Eeplaced

14222 Feld Fire

Truck

14872 Fifty-Nine Grind, LLC

Pest Extexmination
Pest Extermination
10979 Guardian Peat fSolutions

Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

Trash Cans

13294 Home Depot Pro, The

Membership 23-24

10002 Iowa Association of School
Boards

TAG

11751 Iowa Talented and Gifted

Association

bry Cleaning for Concert Band
Tuzes

14238 Julius Cleaners

Concession Counbter Top
13593 Leo's Kitchen's, Io.

health office 23/24
10060 MacGlll and Company

Painting the Parking Lotz 8 3
Schools

11460 Mallison & Waldner LLC
Gazoline
12775 Mallory, Rachel

Change Iilters

Building Repair — Cutside Laborx

Building Repair - Outside Labor

Building Repalr - OQutside Labor

114485 Modern Heating and
Cooling, Inc.

De~Icer/Headlight

10180 Motor Parts Sales

Blem Vocal Music Sopplies
14318 Music K-8 Plank Road

Board Report Page: 2
User ID: ALG
Amount

3,829.92

£50.82

150.00

358.50

5,497.24

3,757.00

375.00

8981.75

128.00

800.16

900.00

39.092

1,266.24

42.5%

127.45



|
|
[

Cherolcea Community School

08/25/2023 02.39 PM

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Invoice Dascription
Publishing

Fa3TEBridge Licenszes

IA Online PD FY24

Blem Office Supplies

10125 Northwest AEA
Furniture

Furniture

10852 One Offiece Bolution

Drill far H8 Marching Show
15027 Peters, Michael

Peet Extermination

15025 Plunkett's Peat Contral,
Ineg

2nd —4th Spec. Ed.
Z2nd -4th Spec. EBd.
11521 Really Good Stuff, LLC

Grounds Maintenance

13588 Reams Sprinkler Supply
Buppliesa
13615 SCE, LLC

20323 CES annual Renewal

10227 Scholastic Magazine
Planners
10858 School Datebooka

Clasargom Materials for 23-24
11884 School Speeclalty, LLC

Moving Lift Betwsen Schools
32007 Schumann Equipment LLC

Grass Seed
14661 Siocuxland Sesds LLC
11226 Trivista-Iowa

gprinkler Repairs

14821 ¥an Aclland Lawn Service,
Ltd.

all-State Musi¢ Packets +

Music

10603 West Music Company

Gag & Dieael
193681 Your FleztCard Program

Fund Humber 10
Checking Account ID 1

Checking Account ID 2 Fund Number

Bus Barn Improvements-—
11597 Benson Counslruction

Boilding Improvement — Tuck

Board Raport

Amopunt

1,368.80

1,832.00

1,348.00

77.00

346.22

350.51

5%.445

3,116.22

498 .42

217.04

160,00

1,567.50

445.46

660,390

330.65

1,877.13

33

34,042 .89

Local Option Ssles and Service
Tax Fund

Page: 3
UserID: ALG



Cherckee Communlty School Board Report Page: 4
08/25/2023 02:32 PM User [D: ALG
Vendor Number Vendor Name Rmount
Invoice Descriptien
Pointing
15015 Mid-Continental 162,14%.00
Bestoration Co Inc
Furniture - Science Rooms

11884 School Bpecialty, LLC 5,553.31

Fund HNumber 33

Checking Account ID 2 Fund Humber 36 FAYSICAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT
Building Improvement
14062 Elevate Roofing 3,510.94

Fainting at the High Schocl
2040449 Mongan Painting Company 4,100.00

Bore Duct for Lights - WHS
10794 3cheon Corporation 4,263_60

Fund ¥umber 36
Checking Account ID 2

Checking Account ID 3 Fund Wumber 21 STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND
8/25 Varsity foothall wva MMCRO
15031 Alger, Tyler 130.00

8725 varsity football ws MMCRO
14850 Begley, Mitchell 130.60

Volleyballs for H3 and M3
30263 CENTER SFORTS, IHNC 744,00

WHS Cheer Poms
14352 Champion Team Wear AR 203.08

WHS Concessions
11224 Chesterman Company 562.490

Activity Ticketa
143561 Elan Financial Services 85.99

8/24 XC meet
11217 Fuhrman, Faul 110.00

8/25 Varsity football va MMCRO
14807 Girres, Mitch 120.00

8/25 varaity football vs MMCRU
14851 Harris, Taylor 130.00

8/25 Yarsity football ws MMORO
14892 Jordan, Paul 130.00

8/31 F/JV/V volleyball vs.
E'burg

14196 Kohn, Angela 125.00

8/31 F/IV/V volleyball va.
E'burg

14420 Rohn, Jeffrey 125,00

WHS Concessiona
WHE Concesalon Supplies
WHE Concession Buppliea

WHS Concession Supplies



Cherokee Community School
08/25/2023 02:38 PM

Vendor Number Vendor Hams

Invoice Deacription

WHS Concession Suppliles

18253 MARTIN BROS. DISTRIBUTING
Co., THC.

M3 Track Records update

10188 Filot Rock Signs

VYball Scrimmage Official

31418 Rolfes,

Mark

Vbhball Tourney Fees for 8/24/23
30824 Sheldon High School

Vhall Scrimmage COfficial
30DEES6 Slaughter, Brandon

Vball fees for Unity Tournsy om

B/26/23

30884 Unity Christian High
Scheol

Balance

13776 Walsworth Publiahing
Company, Inc.

Propane - Concessions

10779 Wiese 0il and Supply

Fund Wumber 21

Checking Acecount Ik 3

Checking Account ID a Fund Wumber

Fotary Scholarship

15030 Winona State University &
Avery Misner-38impson

8cholarship

15029 Northwest Iowa Comm

College & Skyler Robinscn

Fund Humber 81
Checking Account ID

[

Board Report

Amount

1,011.36

135,040

100.00

175.00

100.00

120.00

Bg .00

gl NON-EXFENDABLE TRUST FURDS

1,000.00

200,00

Page: &
User ID: ALG



Cherokea Community School Board Repart Page: 1

08/24/2023 (01:02 PM User ID. ALG
Vendor MNumber Vendor Name Amount

Invoice Description

Checking Account ID 1 Fund Humber 14 GENERAL FUND
Testing
10555 Iowa Testing Programs 3,302.00

Book Refund

15432 Ladenthin, S¢ot & Collean &.00

Training

15017 Petersen Firearms 5,000.00
Instyuctieon

Lodgineg

30427 Stoneking, Tim 284.9¢

Trans Vehicle Repalr Parts
Trans Vehicle Repair Parts

12233 Thomas Bus Sales of Towa, 298,48
Inc.

Cutside Labor Repairs

Outside Labor Repairs

POT Tnspection

DOT Inspection & Repairs

DO Inapection

DOT Inspection & Repairs

D Inspection & Repairs

11226 Trivista-Iowa 7,128,892

Fund Numbher 10
Checking Acoount ID 1

Checking Account 1D 3 Fund Wumber 21 STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND
Varstity Bound Track
14184 ASPI Solutions, Inc. 258,040

Concessicn Supplies
31168 Cherokee Locker, Iaoc. 1,123.08

Varsity Softball Official
12934 Cole, Brian 125,00

Supplies far outside Baseball
Camp

12780 Koenig Portable Toilets 120,00

Frashman BB Official
12650 Banow, Brett 90.00

Fund Wumber 21
Chacking Account ID 3



Code No. 905,1E3

USE OF FACILITIES FORMS, FEE SCHEDULE, AND SUPERVISOR

Building Use Policy — Administrative Rules

Mission Statement: It is the goal of the Cherokee Community School District to make school buildings, sites,
and equipment available to the community when they are used to promote cultural, educational, civic,
community, or recreational purposes.

USER GROUP CLASSIFICATION GROUPS

The classification of the group or organization is determined by its status and activity. The following
classification criteria, listed in priority order below, should be followed for the use of all facilities.

Class 1: School Related Activities

All activities directly related to school such as music events, athletic events, school productions, activity
gatherings, staff meetings, etc.

Class 2: Public Agencies

Activities sponsored by municipal parks and recreation departments, human services, county, state and federal
meetings, elections and activities. A charge will be assessed to the sponsoring group for a trained facility
supervisor if one is needed.

Class 3: Youth organizations

District nonprefit, tax exempt, nonreligious, chartered youth groups sponsoring youth activities duting their
regular program season or year {Boy Scouts, Girl Scouts, 4-H). A charge will be assessed to the sponsoring
group for a trained facility supervisor if one is needed.

Organized youth sports not open to all who wish to participate, adult league sports, and instructional classes
sponsored by public agencies for which the participant pays a fee shall be a Class 6 activity.

Class 4: Nonprofit, private, Civic and Service Groups

District nonprofit groups will be considered as groups whose activities are open to the public when no
admission is charged, or if a charge is made, the net proceeds go entirely to charitable or district purposes. For
purposes of determining nonprofit organizations, a tax exempt identification number may be required. A charge
will be assessed to the sponsoring group for a trained facility supervisor if one is needed.

Class 5: Nonprofit Group Offering Educational and Recreational Activities

Youth camps, if no salary is paid to camp staff and the cost of the camp is only to cover actual expenses. If the
camp does not meet these criteria, it will be considered profit-making (Class 6). Church youth and family
recreational activities, (excluding church services and religious activities) if no salary is paid to activity staff
and a charge for the activity only cover actual expenses. If the activity does not meet these criteria, it will be
classified as Class 6. A charge will be assessed to the sponsoring group for a trained facility supervisor it one is
needed.



Code No. 905.1E3

Class 6: Private Interest or Profit-Making Groups and Organizations

Out-of-district youth or adult groups, private interest groups, profit making activities, church services religious
classes and activities, and private parties. The user will be assessed necessary charges for actual expenses and
facility supervision personnel. A charge will be assessed to the sponsering group for a trained facility supervisor
if one is needed.

The following fee schedule shall apply for facility use:
Class 1: No Charge

Class 2, Class 3, Class 4, Class 5

Rental of gym, auditorium, commons, classrooms:
*Cost of one trained supervisor $25/hour
¥*Rental of kitchens:

With 1 cook — weeknights $25/hour
With 1 cook — Weekends & Holidays $30/hour

Hours begin as soon as the school supervisor arrives and continues until that person leaves following
completion of the activity.

Class 6:

Rental of gym, auditorium, commons, classrooms, baseball and softball fields:

*Cost of one trained supervision $25/hour
Utility Fee $10/hour
*¥Rental of kitchens:

With 1 cook — weeknights $25/hour
With 1 cook — Weekends & Holidays $30/hour

*** Use of Kenny Bern Ball Field or George Hicks Fields

$300 up to 4 hours, additional $300 over 4 hours {Double Headers are $600)

Personnel Charges:

Trained Supervisor $23 per hour

Custodian: §35 per hour (amount includes overtime, IPERS, and taxes)

Building/Event Supervisor: $35 per hour (amount includes IPERS and taxes)

Note: At least one staff person must be on duty for all facility rental events

Facility must be left in the same condition as it was found, if not, charges for custodial time for clean up
will be charged.

« Hours begin as soon as the school supervisor arrives and continues until that person leaves following
completion of the activity.

*« & & & & & &



Code No. 905.1E3

*A member of the organization using the facilities may appoint a person from its group to serve as the Trained
Facility Supervisor.

**Organizations renting school kitchens are required to hire a member of the District’s food service staff to
operate equipment and supervise food preparation, service, and clean up. Food brought into food preparation
and service areas is subject to inspection. These rules are necessary for safety and to curb possible
contamination of food served to students.

Trained Facility Supervisor

Instructions:

« Keys are to be checked out from the building office — 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.

¢ Keys, checklist, and sign in sheet need to be returned to the building office on the next school day
following the event for which they were used.

Keys may not be loaned to any other person or group.

The attached list of rules must be followed.

Supervise the entire activity, Be vigible and accessible.

Report to the building principal any problems with a group or individual participants,

Periodically check restrooms and surrounding hallways.

Only persons associated with the approved event are permitted in the building.

If there is damage done, please report it on the checklist.

If there i3 a facility problem or an emergency that requires immediate attention call maintenance at 712~

221-0572.

e Make an inspection of the facility after the event is completed. Unless other arrangements have been
made, the group using the facilities is responsible for cleanup, storing of equipment, and making sure the
facility is left in the same condition as when the group arrived.

o Make sure equipment is stored, lights turned off, and the building is secure before leaving,

¢ Report incidents of personal injury on the checklist. Explain the nature of the injury and actions taken
following the injury.

¢ Be sure personal and confidential materials of school employees are protected.

o Additional instructions may be necessary for specific events.

e & & & & & » o

[t is the goal of the Cherokee Schools to allow facilities to be used for educational, recreational, and civic
purposes. Your Cherckee Schools are happy to make facilities open to our citizens and only ask for a few
simple considerations. Please treat your facilities with respect and leave the facilities in the same condition in
which you found them,

Guidelines for Facility Use:

Use of alcohol and tobacco products in school buildings or on school grounds is prohibited.,
Children who come with their parents to events must be supervised by parents and remain in the same
room with parents at all times.

¢ Set up and storing of equipment are the responsibilities of the group using the facilities. In cases of
sensitive equipment, the District may require set up by a school employee.

e Participants are to remain in the area designated for their specific activity, do not attempt to enter other
parts of the building.

« Participants may be required to sign in.



Code No. 905.1E3

¢  Gym Guidelines:
o No street shoes on gym floor, Participants must change into gym shoes that are clean and dry,
¢ No slam dunking, hanging on baskets, or grasping the rim.
o No food or drink in the gym.
o Equipment must remain in the gym — no basketballs, volleyballs, etc. in hallways,
¢ Special rules may apply for specific events.
» Rules subject to change without notice.

Building Use Checklist — School Employee or Trained Facility Supervisor
Please sign and return completed checklist on the school day following use of the building.
Group or Organization Using Facilities

Date of Usage
Duration of Activity: Starting time AM/PM to ending time AM/PM

Please complete at conclusion of building use:

Equipment stored
Restrooms checked
Locker rooms checked
Lights turned out
Restrooms

Hallways

Area of use

Doors locked

[njuries? (Person injured, How Occurred, Action taken):

Damage to equipment or facilities? (Please explain):

Problems with equipment or facility? (Please explain):

Supervisor comments:

[ have read the rules or building use and enforced them according to the requirements of the Cherokee
Community School District Board of Education.

Signature of Trained Facility Supervisor or School Employee Date



DASTRICT GOAL T

COLLEGE & CAREER
READINESS

DISTRICT COAL 2

21ST CENTURY SKILLS

PROBLEM SOLVING,
TEAM BUILDING &
INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

DISTHRICT GOAL 3

COMMUNICATION &
POSITIVE
RELATIONSHIPS

CES students have been working very hard on their Fall FAST assessments.
We will be finishing up the remainder of our testing and will hopefully be
done with all makeup tests by September 22nd. We are eager and exgited to
share the results with you in October.

Our CES Student Council members worked collaboratively with their

sponsor Mrs, Burch to plan out CES dress up days for homecoming the week
of September 18th. We will be dismissing at 1:00 for the hemecoming

parade, Our CES dress up days are as follows :

Monday, September 18: Mismatched Monday
Tuesday, September 19: Color Day-
BK: Purple

TK/Kindergarten: Yellow
1st Grade: Orange
2nd Grade; Red
3rd Grade; Green
4th Grade; Blue
Wednesday, September 20: Dress Your BEST!

{It's school picture day!)

Thursday, September 21: Comfy Day!
Friday, September 22: Spirit Day-wear your BLACK and GOLD!

We are excited to have our first full professional development day on
Monday, October 2nd, We will be having AEA staff members coming in to
help train and assist our utilization of Panorama Student Success, a
statewide resource for tracking all students achievement {attendance,
academic, behaviors, and intervention data).

Parent Teacher Conferences are are scheduled for Thursday, October 19th
from T1:00-7:00. CES will be utilizing the same online sign-up system to
schedule conferences as we have in years past.

School pictures will be held on Wednesday, September 20th. After pictures
ara taken, you will receive a proof of your student’s picture with options for
picture packages and a link to order.




DISTRICT GOAL Y

COLLECE & CAREER
READINESS

DISTRICT GRAL 2

15T CENTURY SKILLS

PROBLEM SOLVING,
TEAM BUILDING &
INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

DISTRICT GOAL 3

COMMUNICATION &
POSITIVE
RELATIONSHIPS

The school year is off to a great start! The students are getting familiar with
the routines and expectations. Cur current enrollment at CMS js 357 .

We started MAP testing all of the middle school students on Sept 8th in the
areas of Reading, Language, Science and Math. We will take that data to
look at our strength areas and also find what students need intervention in
during aur WIN time. Our WIN time will be used to put students in small
groups and provide them intervention on what they need according to their
MAP test scores frorm last spring and this fall.

The fifth grade students participated in the Farm Field Trip this week and
heard from presenters about various Agriculture careers and insights into
our local AQ community. We are thankful for the partnerships between local
businesses, farmers and the Chamber of Commerce to put on this annual
event for Cherokee County students.

Cherokee State Bank came last week to talk to the 7th & 8th grade students
about becoming tellers for the Braves Bank. Students have to fill cut an
application and go through an interview process for the position. it is a great
learning opportunity for our students. We appreciate the partnership with
the CSB staff for this venture,

We are pleased to announce that we have PIE partners for each grade level
at CMS now. Our eighth grade partner is Cherokee Regional Medical Center.
Our seventh grade partner is Hy-Vee Distribution Center. Qur sixth grade
partnher is Foundation Analytical Lab, Our fifth grade partner is Cherokee
State Bank. Our TAC pregrams partner is Mental Health Institute. We lock
forward to to the experiences and connections that our students make with
these local businesses.

We are preparing for our full day PD on Oct 2nd. It will include time to dive
into their data and lock at the ways to incorporate the needs of their
students, AEA staff will come to help train K-8 Reading & Math teachers
about the Panorama system. We will also be working on building
relationships with our students and identifying areas of need within our
Social Emotional curriculum, Teachers will be finalizing their annual Career
Development Plans.

Teachers have been sharing You Made Us Proud cards with students sharing
their positive experiences following the school wide expectations. Students
can use these cards at our first Braves Store in early October or save them up
for another time. Last year, students appreciated the positive recognition for
their hard work and efforts,

It is great hearing the music coming from the Band and Choir rooms. We
always love hearing the school song in preparation for Homecoming and the
Homecoming parade!



. September 2023 WHS Building Report

District Mission: ‘wi# commurity hvelvement. we wil empower learviers fo
become cohiributing members to our changing worid’

B

BoardGoaIs + We have a record number of students invalved in the Waork Based Learning program at
L e CHS this year. Mr. Stoneking has been daing a great job getting everyone placed in the
- Work Based Learning ~ - .

Pr thSoIvnd : community.

- ng a

_Zl‘a‘qi__l_'_migs_;qusng.t B & Natalie Barkley is on the Chamber Board ta represent CCSD and hopes to build strong

connections with Chamber businesses

s Dan and Alex have been daing a great job getting all of the tech needs fulfilled
thraughout the district. We are lucky to have them

* We are thrilled to have Jill Phillips as our CHS Communication Teacher Leader this year
helping share the positive things going on at CHS through our district Facebook page

Technalogy

‘Communication .

Staff e Natalie and Matt have been walking about in classraoms and are seging great things

Positives happening

e We start each weekly staff meeting with staff Shout Outs to share the good things that
our colleaguss ars doing

» We'va had a fun start in the teacher's lounge celsbrating all of the newlyweds in our

building
Student »  Qurfall activities ere off to a great start with many of aur athletic teams being ranked in
Positives the state

Students are smiling in the halls and adjusting to life back at school
o Qur student section at activities is awesome - they are exuding BRAYE PRIDE

Looking e Wa ars sxcited for Homecoming week!

Ahead... o Monday = Decorating and Games outside

o Tuesday = Powdar Puff Foatball on the Turf
o Wednesday = Pep Rally in the Gym

o Thursday = Powder Puff Yolleyball in the Gym
o Friday = Coronation at 12:45, Parade at 2:30

My, Matt Malmsky— WHs Principol & Mrs, Natdlie Barkley- hstructiona Coach



Superintendent Report
September, 2023

Board/District Goal #1: To support and expand career opportunities with local entities, in
addition to college readiness, by prioritizing/allocating resources
o Building Reports - Principals/Instructional Coaches - on Agenda
e Superintendent ISFL.C confsrence - September 19
s Superintendent Mentoring meeting - September 21
o Dr, Steve Webner, Superintendent at LeMars, has been assigned as my mentor
by SAI
Board/District Goal #2: To develop problem solving skills, interpersonal skills, and team building
skills for all students, while increasing implementation/alignment of lowa Common Core, by
prioritizing/allocating resources.
¢ Building Reports - Principals/Instructional Coaches - on Agenda
s Wae did receive cofficial ISASP scores back. We will have those avaitable to the board at
the October meeting.
+ Homecoming activities will take place this week, September 18 - 22 for students in alf
buildings and conclude with a Homecoming game Friday night vs. Central Lyon.

Board/District Goal #3: Improve communication between all stakeholders in the district that will
promote an atmosphere that encourages positive relationships.
« Building Reports - Principals/Instructional Coaches - on Agenda
Online public auction - disposition of equipment - Opened Thursday, September 14
Monday, October 2, 2023 - Full day Professional Development for staff - NO SCHOQL.
SIAC - School Improvement Advisory Committee - on agenda
New signage for Cherokee Washington High School - we are working with Pilot Rock to
add new signage for the high scheol building after the tuck peinting was done this
summer.
8RO & Technology Update
o School Resource Officer, Sergeant Brett Gannon
o Officer Gannon will provide us with a report at the meeting on Monday.
¢ IT Director, Dan Bringle
o The start to the school year was very busy and very exciting. New to the IT
Department is Alex Jacobo. His office will be located in the Middle School
Library. We resolved 102 tickets this month. We have had a few issues with our
new firewall but the issues ars being resolved. | appreciate everyone’s patience
with the transition and we are so excited fo be able to serve the schoot district
during the next year. if you haven't already met Alex, stop in and introduce
yourselfl
Nursing. Nufrition & Transportation Update
e Director of Nursing, Rachel Doeden
o W's been a busy start to the school year between staff trainings, updating go
buckets, helping roll out Bound to athletes and their families, onboarding a new
nurse, and student health needs. Thank you to Justin Pritts for helping organize

e & & o




trainings for our staff PD days before school started, We received a lot of positive
feadback and are looking at doing more trainings to include more staff that were
unable to attend.

Food Service Director, Cara Jacobson

a

National school lunch week will be October 8-13. This is a week tc focus on the
benefits of school lunch, to highlight some new entrees, and to have fun with
some special events with the students. We currently are serving 850-900
students daily for lunch, which is great!i!

We are excited that we have had a great turnout so far for FREE Breakfast at ail
schaols, we currently are serving approx 250-280 students daily.

Otherwise business as usual in the foodservice department, thank you for
trusting us to provide healthy meais for your students,

Transportation Director, Rachel Mallory

Q

Fall sports in full swing. Drivers have all taken their 3 hr refresher for the year.
Looking at options o purchase a newer bus,

Activities, Building, Grounds, & Capital Projects Update

Maintenance Director, Mike Fiedler & Grounds Director, Jamie Hodgdon

O

o O o o

Lo}

Most outside projects have been compieted.

Lighting will be added to the Bus Barn.

Looking to replace AC units in classrooms on the north side of the high school./

High School and little league baseball and softball fields will be winterized soon.

Portable restroom units have been added to the visitor's side of the football field.
Denny (Brien has been cataloging items for the online public auction.

s Activities Director, Jason Spooner

Q
a
]

o]

Fall activities highlights- As of 10/14/23

Varsity foothall team is ranked #6 in 2A, play #2, 3, and 4 in next three weeks
Varsity volleyball is ranked #4 in 3A, host our home tournament on 9/16/23 (8
teams)

Girls Gross Country have won several meets and continuing to improve (5 years
in a row state qualifiers), Next home mest is Oct 3.

Have put in to host post-season fall events

Girls basketbali coaches and | are working on getting teams signed up for the
Hoops Feston Jan 13 and 20

Purchased track mats to cover the frack to protect from cleats and band
equipment(should be here soon)

Still filling several coaching vacancies....MS BB, MS track, and Head Baseball

Policy/Legislative Update

Board Policy - on the agenda
IASB Annual Convention - Novernber 16, 2023



CITIZENSHIP

Code No. 603.11

Being a citizen of the United States, of lowa and of the school district community entitles students to
special privileges and protections as well as requiring the students to assume civic, economic and social
responsibilities and to participate in their country, state and school district community in a manner that

entitles them to keep these rights and privileges.

As part of the education program, students will have an opportunity to learn about their rights,
privileges, and responsibilities as citizens of this country, state and school district community. As part
of this learning opportunity students are instructed in the elements of good citizenship and the role

quality citizens play in their country, state and school district community.

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 256.11
281 1.A.C. 12.3(6), 12.5(3)(b)-(5)b).

I.C. lowa Code
lowa Code § 256,11
I.A.C. lowa Administrative Code
281 LAC 123
281 1.AC. 125

Cross References _
Code

101

Approved Reviewed _ 1/19/2015, 9/18/17, 7/20/20, 9/18/23

Description
DE - Fducational

General
Accreditation

Education Program

Description
Educational
Philosophy of the

Revised



Code No. 604.1
Page | of 2
PRIVATE INSTRUCTICN

The Cherokee Community School District recognizes that families with students of compulsory
attendance age may select alternative forms of education outside the traditional school setting, including
private instruction. The applicable legal requirements for private instruction, including, but not limited to
those relating to reporting and evaluations for progress, shall be followed.

Except as otherwise exempted, in the event a child of compulsory attendance age as defined by law does
not atiend public school or an accredited nonpublic school, the child must receive private instruction,
Private instruction means instruction using a plan and a course of study in a sefting other than a public
or organized accredited nonpublic school.

Private instruction can take the form of competent private instruction and independent private
instruction. The lowa Department of Education recognizes three options for delivery of this form of
instruction: two options for delivery of competent private instruction and one option for independent
private instruction.

Competent private instruction means private instruction provided on a daily basis for at least one
hundred forty-eight days during a school year, to be met by attendance for at least thirty-seven days
each school quarter, which results in the student making adequate progress. Competent private
instruction is provided by or under the supervision of a licensed practitioner or by other individuals
identified in law,

Independent private instruction means instruction that meets the following criteria: (i) is not accredited,
(ii) enrolls not more than four unrelated students, (iii) does not charge tuition, fees, or other
remuneration for instruction, (iv) provides private or religious-based instruction as its primary purpose,
(v) provides enrolled students with instruction in mathematics, reading and language arts, science, and
social studies, (vi) ptovides, upon written request from the superintendent of the school district in which
the independent private instruction is provided, or from the director of the department of education, a
report identifying the primary instructor, location, name of the authority responsible for the independent
private instruction, and the names of the students enrolled, (vii) is not a nonpublic school and does not
provide competent private instruction as defined herein, and (viii} is exempt from all state statutes and
administrative rules applicable to a school, a school board, or a school district, except as otherwise
provided by law.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to develop administrative regulations regarding this policy.

For additional information, including applicable forms, please visit the “Optious for Educational
Choice” section of the Towa Department of Education’s website, located at
fps: e edncateiowa.goviph-12/options-educational-choice.




Legal Reference:

lowa Code § 299

lowa Code § 299A

281 1AC 31

Cross References

501.03

501.06

501.07

507.01

604.02

604.07

604.09

Approved

lowa Code §§ 299, 299A.
281 1.A.C. 31.

I.C. lowa Code

LLA.C. lowa Administrative Code

Code

Reviewed 8/17/20, 9/18/23 Revised

Code No. 604.1
Page Z of 2

Description

Private Instruction

Description

Education - Private
instruction - Dual
Eorollment

Description

Compulsory
Attendance

Student Transfers In

Student Transfers
Out or Withdrawals

Student Health and
Immynization

individualized
Instruction

Dual Enrollment

Assistance Program




Code No. 604.2

INDIVIDUALIZED INSTRUCTION
The board's primary responsibility in the management of the school district is the operation and delivery
of the regular educstion program. Generally, students attending the school district will receive the
regular education program offered by the district. Only in exceptional circumstances will the board
approve students receiving individualized instruction at the expense of the school district.

Recommendations from the superintendent for individualized instruction will state the need for the
instruction, the objectives and goals sought for the instruction, the employee requirements for the
instruction, the implementation procedures for the instruction and the evaluation procedures and
processes that will be used to assess the value of the instruction.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to develop administrative regulations for individualized
instruction,

Legal Reference: lowa Code 8§ 256,11; 279.8, .10, .11; 280.3, .14; 299.1-.6, .11, .15, .24: 299A.

I.C, lowa Code Description

DE - Educational
lowa Code § 256.11 Standards

Directors- Powers
and Duties - School
lowa Code § 279.10 Year Begin Date

Directors - Powers

lowa Code § 279,11 Assignment

Directors - General
Rules - Bonds of
lowa Code § 279.8 Emplovees

Uniform Scheoal

lowa Code § 280.14 Administrators
Education Program ~
Attendance Center

lowa Code § 280.3 Requirements
Compulsory

lowa Code § 299 Education

lowa Code § 299A Private Instruction

Cross References ) ' P ' ' - '

Code Description
501.12 Pregnant Students
604,01 Private Instruction

Approved Reviewed _2/16/15, 10/16/17, 8/17/20, 9/18/23 Revised




Code No. 604.3

PROGRAM FOR TALENTED AND GIFTED STUDENTS
The board recognizes some students require programming beyond the regular education program. The
board will identify students with special abilities and provide education programming.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to develop a talented and gifted program which provides for
identifying students, for program evaluation, and for training of employees.

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 257.42-.49.
281 LA.C. 12.5(12); 59.

I.C. lowa Code Description

_ Financing School
lowa Code § 257 Frograms

LA.C. lowa Administrative Code Description

General
Accreditation
Standards -

281 |A.C. 125 Education Program

Education - Gifted
281 1.A.C. 59 and Talented

Cross References _ .
Code Description

Instruction at a Post-
Secondary
Educational

604,06 Institution

Approved Reviewed _ 2/16/15, 10/16/17, 8/17/20, 9/18/23 Revised



Code No. 604.4

PROGRAM FOR AT-RISK STUDENTS

The board recognizes some students require additional assistance in order to graduate from the regular
education program. The board will provide a plan to encourage and provide an opportunity for at-risk
students to achieve their potential and obtain their high school diploma.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to develop a plan for students at-risk which provides for
identifying students, for program evaluation, and for the training of employees.

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 257.38-41; 280.19, .19A.
281 1.A.C. 12.5(13); 33; 65.

I.C. lowa Code DPescription

Financing School
lowa Code § 257 Programs

Uniform_ School
Reguirement - At-
lowa Code § 280.19 risk Children Plan

lowa Code § 280.19A Qptions

1.A.C, lowa Administrative Code Description
General

Accreditation
Standards -
281 1LAC.12.5 Edlucation Program

Homeless Children
2811.A.C. 33 and Youth

2OLIAC 65 Early Elementary
Cross References - R
Code Description

Student Guidance
and Counseling

607.01 Program

Approved Reviewed _2/16/15. 10/16/17, 8/17/20, 9/18/23 Revised




Code No. 604.5
Page 1 of 2

RELIGIOQUS-BASED EXCLUSION FROM A SCHOOL PROGRAM

Parents who wish to have their child excluded from a schoo! program because of religious beliefs must
inform the superintendent. The board authorizes the administration to allow the exclusion if it is not
disruptive to the education program and it does not infringe on & compelling state or educational
interest. Further, the exclusion must not interfere with other school district operations. Students who
are allowed to be excluded from a program or activity which violates their religious beliefs are required
to do an alternate supervised activity or study.

In notifying the superintendent, the parents will abide by the following:

The notice is in writing;

The objection is based on religious beliefs;

The objection will state which activities or studies violate their religious beliefs;

The objection will state why these activities or studies violate their religious beliefs; and
The objection will state a proposed alternate activity or study.

The superintendent will have discretion to make this determination. The factors the superintendent will
consider when a student requests to be excluded from a program or activity because of religious beliefs
include, but are not limited to, staff available to supetvise a student who wishes to be excluded, space to
house the student while the student is excluded, available superintendent-approved alternative course of
study or activity while the student is excluded, number of students who wish to be excluded, whether
allowing the exclusion places the school in a position of supporting a particular religion, and whether
the program or activity is required for promotion to the next grade level or for graduvation.



Code No. 604.5
Page 2 of 2

LLegal Reference: U.S. Const. amend. 1.
Lee v, Weisman, 112 S.Ct. 2649 (1992).
Lemon v. Kurtzman, 403 U.S, 602 (1971).
Graham v. Central Community School District of Decatur County, 608 F.Supp. 531
(S.D. lowa 1985).
lowa Code §§ 256.11(6); 279.8.

LC. lowa Code Description

: DE - Educational
lowa Code § 256,11 Standards

Directors - General
Rules - Bonds of

lowa Code § 279.8 Employees
Case Law Description
608 F.5upn. 531
Graham v. Central CSD of Decatur Cnty. (6.D. lowa 1985).
Lee v, Weisman S.Ct. 2649 {1992)
Lemon v, Kurtzman 402 1S, 602 {1971)
Cross References [ : _ -
Code _ Description
Teaching About
403.08 Religion
Teaching About
Retigion -
Regulation-Religious
603.08-R{1) Holidays

Schaol Ceramonies
606.02 and Observances

Approved Reviewed _2/16/15, 10/16/17, 8/17/20, 9/18/23 Revised



Code No. 604.6
Page 1 of 2

INSTRUCTION AT A POST-SECONDARY EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTION

In accordance with this policy, students in grades nine through twelve may receive academic or career and
technical education credits that count toward the graduation requirements set out by the board for courses
successiully completed in post-secondary educational institutions. Students and parents or guardians shall
be made aware of the post-secondary instructional opportunities as part of the development of each student’s
individual career and academic plan as required by law. The Superintendent or designee is responsible for
developing the appropriate forms and procedures for implementing this policy and the following post-
secondary educational opportunities:

Concurrent Enrollment

The board may, in its discretion, enter into a contractual agreement with a community college to provide
courses for eligible students in grades nine through twelve when comparable courses are not offered by the
school district. Notice of the availability of the concurrent enrollment program shall be included in the
school district’s registration handbook, and the handbook shall identify which courses, if successfully
completed, generate post-secondary credit. Students shall not be charged tuition for concutrent enrollment
courses and shall not be required to reimburse the school district for tuition if they do not successfiilly
complete a course, Students or their parents or guardians may be required to pay a fee consistent with the
school district’s established textbook pelicy and other materials for the concurrent enrollment course to the
extent permitted by law. Siudents or their parents or guardians may also be required fo provide their own
transportation to and from concurrent enrollment courses to the extent permitted by law. However,
transportation shall be the responsibility of the school district for any contracted course that is used to meet
school district accreditation requirements.

Students who successfully complete a concurrent enrollment course, as determined by the postsecondary
institution, shall receive postsecondary credit in accordance with the institution’s policies and high school
credit that will be reflected on their high school transeript. The Superintendent or designee shall grant to a
student who successfully completes a concurrent enrolliment course a unit of high school graduation credit
for every unit of high school level instruction successfully completed.

Post-Secondary Enrollment Option

Ninth and tenth grade students who have been identified by the school district as gifted and talented, and
eligible eleventh and twelfth grade students, may utilize the Post-Secondary Enrollment Option (“PSEQ”)
program. To qualify, a course must be a nonsectarian, credit-bearing course that leads 1o a degree, and in the
areas of: mathemalics, science, social sciences, humanities, career and technical education. A course is not
eligible for PSEO if a comparable course is offered by the school district. In addition, courses at a
community college with which the district has a concurrent enrollment agreement are not eligible for

PSEO. Students shall not be charged for tuition, textbooks, matetials, or fees related to a PSEOQ course with
the exception of equipment that becomes the property of the student.

The school district shall reimburse the post-secondary institution for tuition and other expenses for each
PSEQ course up to $250. Students who successfully complete a PSEO course, as determined by the
postsecondary institution, shall receive postsecondary credit and high school credit. The Superintendent or
designee shall grant to a student who successfully completes a PSEQ course a unit of high school graduation
credit for every unit of high school level instruction successfully completed.

Transpottation to and from the postsecondary institution is the responsibility of the student or parent or legal
guardian of the student enrolled in a PSEO course. Eligible students may take up to seven hours of post-
secondary credit during the summer months and receive high school credit upon successful completion of a
post-secondary course. However, the student or student’s pavent or legal guardian are responsible for all



costs associated with courses taken during the summer.

Students who fail a PSEO course and fail to receive credit are required to reimburse the school district for all
costs directly related to the course up to the $250.00 reimbursement maximum. Prior to registering, students
under the age of eighteen are required to have a parent or guardian sign a form indicating that the parent is
responsible for the costs of the course should the student fail the course and fail to receive

credif, Reimbursement waivers may be granted by the board if sufficient verification is provided to show
that the student was unable to complete the course for reasons outside the student’s control, including but not
limited to physical incapacity, a death in the student’s immediate family, or 2 move out of the school

district.

Legal Reference:  lowa Code §§ 256.7, 11; 258; 261E; 279.61, 280.3, 280.14
281 LA.C. 12 and 22

L.C. lowa Code Description

lowa Code § 256.7 DE - Duties of State Board

Iowa Code § 258 Carcer and Technical Education

Iowa Code § 261E Senior Year Plus Program

lIowa Code § 280.14 Uniform School Requirements - Administrators
fowa Code § 280.3 Education Program - Aitendance Center Requirements
Iowa Code § 279.61 Individual Career and Acadenic Plan

LA.C. lowa Administrative Code Description

2811AC. 12 General Accreditation Standards

281 LAC. 22 Education » Senior Year Plus

Cross References '

Code Description

604.03 Program for Talented and Gifled Studenis

Approved Reviewed __2/16/15, 10/16/17, 8/17/20, 9/18/23 Revised




(OLID) code No, 604.7

DUAL ENROLLMENT

The parent, guardian, or custodian of a student receiving competent private instruction may also enroll
the student in the school district. The student is considered under dual enrollment. The parent,
guardian, or custodian requesting dual enrollment for the student should notify the board secretary no
later than September 15" of the school year in which dual enrollment is sought on forms provided by
the school district. On the form, they will indicate the extracurricular and academic activities in which
the student is interested in participating. The forms are available at the central administration office.

A dual enrollment student is eligible to participate in the school district's extracurricular and academic
activities in the same manner as other students enrolled in the school district. The policies and
administrative rules of the school district will apply to the dual enrollment students in the same manner
as the other students enrolled the schocl district. These policies and administrative rules will include,
but not be limited to, athletic eligibility requirements, the good conduct rule, academic eligibility
requirements, and payment of the fees required for participation.

A dual enroliment student whose parent, guardian, or custodian has chosen standardized testing as the
form of the student's annual assessment will not be responsible for the cost of the test or the
administeation of the test.

After the student notifies the school district which activities in which they wish to participate, the school
district will provide information regarding the specific programs.

It is the responsibility of the superintendent to develop administrative regulations regarding this policy.

Legal Reference: lowa Code §§ 279.8, 299A,

281 LA.C. 31.
I.C. lowa Code Description
Directors - General
. Rules - Bonds of
lowa Code § 279.8 Empioyees
lowa Code § 299A Private Instruction
LA.C, lowa Administrative Code Description

Education - Private
Instruction - Dual
2811AC. 31 Enroliment

Cross References

Code Description
604.01 Private Instruction

504.09 Assistance Program

Approved Reviewed _ 2/16/15, 10/16/17, 8/17/20, 9/18/23 Revised




FOREIGN STUDENTS

Code No. 604.8

Foreign students must meet all district entrance requirements including age, place of residence and
immunization. Foreign students must be approved by the board. The board reserves the right to limit
the number of foreign students accepted. Students who are citizens of & foreign country will be

considered residents if they meet one of the following requirements:;

¢ The student resides with his/her parents(s) or legal guardian;

e The student is in the United States with appropriate documentation (Form I-20) from the United

States Department of Justice-Immigration and Naturalization Services; or

» The student is a participant in a recognized foreign exchange program; and,
* The student is physically able to attend school and has provided the school district with such

proof, including a current TB test.

Legal Reference: lowa Code § 279.8

I.C. lowa Code

lowa Code § 279.8
Cross References o
Code

507.01

Approved Reviewed _2/16/15. 10/16/17, 8/17/20, 9/18/23

Description
Directors - General
Rules - Bonds of
Emplovees

Description
Student Health and

Revised



Code No. 605.1
Page 1 of 2

INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS SELECTION

The boatd has sole discretion to approve instructional materials for the school district, This authority is
delegated to licensed employees to determine which instructional materials, other than textbooks, will
be utilized by and purchased by the school district.

In reviewing current instructional materials for continued use and in selecting additional instructional
imaterials, licensed employees will consider the current and future needs of the school district as well as
the changes and the trends in education and society. It is the responsibility of the superintendent to
report to the board the action taken by licensed employees.

In the case of textbooks, the board will make the final decision after receiving a recommendation from
the superintendent. The criteria stated above for selection of other instructional materials will apply to
the selection of textbooks. The superintendent may develop another means for the selection of
textbooks, Textbooks are reviewed as needed and at least every 6 years.

Educatton materials given to the school district must meet the criteria established above. The gift must
be received in compliance with board policy.

The superintendent will establish additional criteria to guide the selection of instructional materials
through administrative regulation, ensuring alignment with educational goals and compliance with laws.

Approved Reviewed _2/16/15, 10/16/17, 8/17/20, 11/21/22, 9/18/23 Revised




Lepal Reference:; lowa Code §§ 279.8; .74; 280.3, .14; 301,

281 L.A.C. 12.3(12).

LC. lIowa Code

lowa Code § 279.8
lowa Code § 280.14

lowa Code § 280.3
lowa Code § 301

lowa Code 279.74
LA.C, lowa Administrative Code
281 LA.C. 123
Cross References A
Code
208

208-E(1)

Code No. 605.1
Page 2 of 2

Description
Directors - General
Rules - Bonds of
Emplovees

Education Program -
Attendance Cenler
Reguirements

Texthooks

Powers and Duties -

Specific Defined
Concepls

Description

Description
Ad Hoc Commiftess

Ad Hoe Commilices -




-
SCHOOL BUS SALES, CO.

4537 TEXAS STREET « WATERLCO, |IOWA 50704 = {800) 772-2414 » www .shsales.com

DATE QUQTE ISSUED: AUGUST 28, 2023

QUOTE PREPARED BY: QUOTE PREPARED FOR:
WADE CAMPBELL CHEROKEE CSD

CELL PHONE (319) 230-0415 600 W, BLUFF ST

EMAIL ADDRESS: wade@shsales.com CHEROKEE, {IOWA 51012

Thank you for the opportunity to price BLUEBIRD school buses to your schoo! district.
This quote is valid for 45 days.

QUOTE # 08282023
UNIT TOTAL
Qry MODEL PESCRIPTION pRICE SRICE
1 VISION 71 PASSENGER GAS BUS NO LUGGAGE $79,000.00 | $79,000.00
BODY OPTIONS INCLUDED CHASSIS OPTIONS INCLUDED
e LED 8-WAYS ® STUDDED STEP TREADS ® FORD GAS
® LED BOARDING LIGHT e TINTED WINDOWS * FORD 6R140 TRANSMISSION
e LED BRAKE LIGHTS ¢ CURVED WINDSHIELD * AIR BRAKES
* LED STOP/TAIL LIGHTS e AIR STOP ARM, LED e DUST SHIELDS
® LED BACK UP LIGHTS e FULL ACOUSTIC CEILING * 6.17 RATIO
* LED TURN SIGNALS e AM-FM-PA RADIO ® 8,500# FRONT SPRINGS
® LED DOME LIGHTS ® 50k MID SHIP HEATER * 12,000# FRONT AXLE
e BROWN SEATS ® 50k REAR HEATER * REAR AIR RIDE SUSPENSION
¢ BLACK FLOOR ® SHPEROS ROOF HATCHES * 21,0004 REAR AXLE
 HEATER BOOSTER PUMP ® EMERGENCY EQUIP COMPT |  ® 100 GALLON TANK
» VANDAL LOCKS ® REI HD5-1200w-5-500 * GLOVE BOX DASH MOUNT
¢ AIR RIDE DRIVER SEAT * LP CAMERA KIT e 2,100 CCA BATTER CAPACITY
e RH SIDE ARM REST » GPS * 240 AMP ALTERNATGR
® BUG SCREEN * EVENT MARKER
* ARFOILL




CHS Homecoming Week Schedule of Activities

We will have a shortened schedule ALL week for HOMECOMING. All classes will be
dismissed at 2pm

Monday - Decorating for Homecoming - All students will need to sign up for something.
* Chalk the walk - Decorate Sidewalks around the stadium
* Posters for Businesses - Local businesses would like to show off town spirit with posters made
by students
* Pep Rally Signs - Show your CL.ASS pride by making/painting posters and banners for during
the Pep Rally
* Door Decorating - Each grade will get a section of hallway to decorate the doors
* Walk the track (weather permitting) - build community with classmates by walking and talking
* JV Football @ Alta-Aurelia
* IV Volleyball @ Spencer
Tuesday ~ Powederpuff Football 2pm on the field
Wednesday - PEP RALLY presented by the Cheerleaders in the Gym
Thursday - Powederpuff Volleyball 2pm in the Gym
~ Cross Country @ Sioux Center
-Fr/IVIV Volleyball @ horme

Friday - 7:40 Senior XC, FB, VB and cheerleaders greet students of CES & CMS

-8:20 Pep rally in the CMS gyma for all CES and CMS student with band, cross country,

football and volleyball seniors and cheerleaders

- Coronation 12:45 in the auditorium and parade at 2:30 going down Main Street

-1:00 Dismissal

2023 Homecoming Court
King Candidates
Jon Jenness
Lance Pingel
Logan Thorson
Kael Miller
Drew Spooner

Queen Candidates
Jada Timmerman
Ava Anderson
Harper Benson
Allie Shea

Reegen Carey



9/14/23, 1.03 PM Cherokee_Social_Need Mentors,png

Social Media Narrative:

Have you heard of our CMS Braves Mentoring Program? We are
currently in need of 15 adults to support our students seeking
mentors!

We match mentors and students based on shared interests through a
survey. Volunteer commitment involves just 45 minutes per week
during school hours, with the aim of maintaining the mentor-mentee
relationship throughout the student’s time at CMS.

All meetings are held in our designated CMS Braves Mentoring Room,
which is equipped with various activities and games.

= |f you or someone you know is interested in becoming a mentor,
please contact Nancy Ruhland at 712-225-6750 or
nruhland@ccsd.k12.ia.us.



Code No. 603.9R1

TEACHING CONTROVERSIAL ISSUES

A "controversial issue" is a topic of significant academic inquiry about which substantial groups of citizens of
this community, this state or this nation hold sincere, conflicting points of view.

It is the belief of the board that controversial issues should be fairly presented in a spirit of honest academic
freedom so that students may recognize the validity of other points of view but can also learn to formulate their
own opinions based upon dispassionate, objective, unbiased study and discussion of the facts related to the
controversy.

It is the responsibility of the instructor to present full and fair oppottunity and means for students to study,
consider and discuss all sides of controversial issues including, but not limited to, political philosophies.

It is the responsibility of the instructor to protect the right of the student to study pertinent controversiaf issues
within the limits of good taste and to atlow the student to express personal opinions without jeopardizing the
student's relationship with the teacher.

It is the responsibility of the teacher to refrain from advocating partisan causes, sectarian religious views, or
selfish propaganda of any kind through any classroom or school device; however, an instructor will not be
prohibited from expressing a perscnal opinion as long as students are encoutaged to reach their own decisions
independently.

The board encourages full discussion of controversial issues in a spirit of academic freedom that shows students
that they have the right to disagree with the opinions of others but that they also have the responsibility to base
the disagreement on facts and to respect the right of others to hold conflicting opinions.

I.C. lowa Code Description

Directors - General Rules -
lowa Code § 279.8 Bonds of Emplovees

Education Program -
Attendance Center

lowa Code § 280.3 Requirements
lowa code § 280.6 Religious Books
Cross References - o R .
Code Description
Student Expression angd
502.03 student Publications Code

Student Expression and
Student Publications Code -

Regulation
502.03-R({1) Student Complaints and
5024 Grievances
903,05 Distribution of Materials

203.05-R(1} Distribution of Materials -




SIAC Members 2023-2024

Addison Schubert Paul Pingel Henry Lugar
Kyler Ducommun Lydia Hart Jozzlyn Inman
Marlin Stief Mary Cowan Edith Deubner
Jocelyn Riggert Penny Pingrey Alex Kohn
Carey Ducommun Ami Burch Jack Mclrvin

Tristan Korleski

Sarah Riedemann

Connor Mahnke

Jason & Amber Thorson

Gary & Michelle Goebel!

Parissa Frederiksen

Julie Schubert

Stephanie Zarr

Gloria Yearicks

Eric & Claudia Comstock

John & Amy Loughlin

Abby Glassmaker

Cassady Rider

Adrienne Kennedy

Noah Rapp

Susie Haselhoff

Amy Brunsting

Cameron Kohn

Barb Pruett

Alec Wynn

Bill Anderson

Rachel Lucas

Stacey Zwiefel

Shirish Bhakta

Jim Adamson Matthew Royster Chad Carey
Cheryl Ellis Megan Pigott lessica Busse
Laura Benson Peggy Blood

Katie Leonard

Karlee Fuller

Levi George

Leah Graham




ilowa Transition Alliance Program

“The Transition Alliance Program (TAP) is a partnership between
Community School Districts and lowa Vocational Rehabilitation
Services (IVRS). Participants of TAP receive assistance in the
areas of vocational training, independent living, and post-secondary
education. Qur goalis for young adults to develop positive work
skills in order to obtain and maintain community employment. TAP
participants will recelve follow- -up services to assure long-term job
success!” L

"Building students of today into leaders of tomorrow....one step at a time!”

Why Choose TAP?
¢ Individualized attention
e One-on-one assistance for career and educational opportunities
e Development of job seekmg and job keeping skills
¢ Assistance in locating and maintaining employment
o Community mobility and driver permit training
¢ Assistance with individual housing, medical, and financial matters
e Year round support
o Follow-up and monitoring through age 25

TAP Services

Job Exploration Counseling
Work-Based Learning Experiences
Workplace Readiness Training
Post-Secondary Training Opportunities
Self-Advocacy Instruction

Job Placement

independent Living skills

Follow-Up and Monitoring (until 25)

2 & & @& & & & ©



Login iy Mombsrahip

IASB

{owuk Associalion
of $ehool Boards

»

eaker: Ravi Hulthessing

Keynoie 8p

RAVI HUTHEESING w
Education & Cultural Futurist

Ravi Hutheesing dives inlo haw our education philosophy needs 1o teach
students how to plvol, an essential skit to becorning a lifelong tearner that
can succassfully navigate an ever-chang|ng word.

AV 8T JASE'S TETH ANNUAL COMVENTION

OPENING GENERAL SESSION
PIVOT—Empowering Students Today fo Succeed in an Unprediciable Tomorrow
Thursday, Nov. 16 at §a.m.

Wtth 40% of today's jobs about to be aulomated, students need o learn how ko beild cross-gultural networles,
creaia global epperiunities and adapt to changlng parsonal and professional circumstanceas, Olscovering thelr
individual sirangths In contexl with the world aratnd them wilt help students grow Inte compassionala globa)
chifzens whils masiering the necessary siills for the future of wark in an ever-changing workd.

Ravi will take the audlence on his exdting [ourmey as a rock star {reallyl}, entrapreneur, aviator, &nd culfural
diplomat, showing how education empowared him o bulld the refationships and skifis to pivot whenever
necessary. He unpacks nis “four plliars” of Hieiong learning (inspiring curtosity, nurturing talent, provoking criticat
thinking, and lostering communication) with reed work axampies of how e has put aach irto practice.

Using humer, starles that resonate and make you lhink, and stalislics that make you question what you thought,
Riavi will shift your perspactive on how pubiiic education can empawer students to cross culhral boundaries,
engage In civil discolrse, and overcome generallons of Impliclt biases. This will lsad fo personal and professianal
success while also putting soclety on a path to equity, unity and, ultirately, a more peaceful world,

FLOLL BIOGRAPHY

MEET RAV]

Ravl Is the lirsl American-bom descendant of India‘s Nehiu-Gandhi political dynasty. However, he pursued his
passian for music and in 1997 hecame the guilars! of triple-Grammy-nominge Hanson. parforming at the White
House, Madison Square Garden, Satwday Night Live and The Today Show, among others,

Following the global financial cisls of 2008, he pivoled and became a pliot and aviation speaker, helping the
indusiry allract new sludents. Upon being diagnosed wilh an inner-ear infection that ajtected his balarce, ha
plvoted again In 2015, this time taward his rogts inpolilles and became a cultiral diplomnat for the U.S. Department
o Stale, erealing cullural programs In Russfa, Iraq, Lebanen and Indonesla,

A highly respected advocale for-education, Ravl is also the lounder of Havi Unitas Schaols, a networlc of
intematianal K-12 schools spanning Ihe socio-sconomic sgeerum, and author of £IVo ¥~ Ermpoviering Sludents
Foay fg Sueceed in ar Unnmdietaiie Tamoriow,

J—

The Learning Hub

Annual Convention

Fievibration Informaiinn

t:efegeke Assorabiy

Bra- & PostIonysmion Workslions

Keynote Speakar: Ravi ﬁhlheesrng
Keyhmts Bpeaker: Chuek Undermon

Kaynobs Speater: B de la Cruz

Tragle Show

Arshlgt Bowed Ruwvaeds

AT TN -

Confarntione & Byends

Custom Worishops

Podeasts

E W

in B



Lawtin Pty fdemnkarship

o) .
=% fowd Association
of Sohoat Brards

CHUCK UNDERWOOD

Generational Expert; Foundsr of the Generational
Imperative, Inc.

Chuclt Underwoed wil! entartaln and engags you aver lunch with
stralegies, aneedotes and key takeaways to understand and interant wAlh
people from any of the six living generations.,

CHUCK AT 1ABE'S 78TH ANNUAL CONYENTION

SECOND GENERAL SESSION & LUNCHEON

Genarational School Board Strategies: Because it s B1il) Entirely About Peuple
Thursday, NMov. 16 af Moo

Amnerica’s six llving generations experienced unique Formative Years, the K~12 years. The mes and leachings of
those years molded unique cors valuss In sack generalion, and those core values guids thefr dedislons as voters,
parents, amployass, legislators, donors, and feliow board members. The key fs 1o understand each generation
theroughly enough {6 develop the "holy grail of human interaction,” a generational “gearbax” that enabias board
members to shift gears instantly and accurataly—and swecessfully—whan dealing with people from each
ganeration. In his keynote and breakout session, generational plonear Chucls Undeyweod will inlroduce
Generafional Siralegies and show how each of the generalions’ suppoert and undsrstanding are vital 1o the
sueness of o local schools,

FLH.L BIOGRAPHY
MEET CHUCK

Chuck Underwood Is a plonser In the fiek! of generational study and helped populaeize genarational strateggos.
Chuck has more than three decadas of full-time research and application In the lielg, and the contribullon of his
own principles on ganerational study has become a comerstone of the disciptine.

Asg the founder and principal of fhe Ohlo-based generational consulling firm, The Sanationat tmparativa, ine.,
huck trains and consults American and Canadian businass, government, education, and religious argan|zations
on the application of genarational strategizs. He has worked extanslvely with PK—12 assoclations, universilies,
comrunity colleges, trade schoals, and national and regional education assodations.

Chuek’s research can be foeund In his bool dmurica s Ganerations in e Wovkplace, Marlmiplses, arad Living
Ao, and is {eatured on the PBS minl-serlss Armarics’s Ganerations WRY Clirck Underwoos

He is formally rained In quaiiiative research methodology by The Burke Institute and conducts primary
generaflonat research {or his clients and his firm,

The Learning Hhols

Annual Gonwention

Fegirdraiion fommathan

Deleimie Aagarnliy

Sre- & Post-Canvesiion Warkehaps

Kaynote Spenkar: Aavi Huthessinn
Key.noie Speal

ker: Chuck Undarwoo

Feynatt Soealvar: Bt e la o

TFrady Show

Aonuzl Board Avaeds

Convarannes & Svents

Custoin Workshops

Poloasty

53
o - 1

B ¥ in B2 & 42,\,,)

Heasapnrin Gontant



Login Fay Mertdarahis

IASB

fuwea Assediation
ol Schonl Boands

Keynole Speaker: Bill de ja Cruz.
ok . 2 "E g .

BILLDE LACRUZ v

Contlict & Transformatianal Expert; Author

Bilf de | Cruz will dose out the day as he challenges, engages, and
Informs us an the lundamentaf aspecls ang concepts of conflict, and how
a5 [eaders we can effactivaly soive canllict when we practice teading with
an adaplive mindset at the boaid table.

BitL AT IASE'S TETH ANNUAL CONVENTION

PRE-CONVENTION WORKSHOP

i's All About Trust: Develuping & Balancing School Board-Superintendent Team
Trust Workshop

Wednasday, Nov. 15 &l 5-11:30 a.m. OF 1-3:30 p.m. {repeat offerings)

Astrang, coliaborative ralationehip telween the schoot board and supefintandent is crilical for effactive
aovernance and management. When this relallonship is thrlving, the district can achlteve ila goals and objectivas,
and effeclively mest the needs of sttdents, staff, and the community, Whan the relationship isn't thriving, the
district's abilily to serve ita students and cormmunity can be negatively Impactsd with confusion, conklict and
mistrust,

Join Keynicle Speaker Bill de la Gruz far an fnedepth workshop with inleracive discussions, activitias, and
foleplaying. You will leavs with helghtened awareness of the importance of this relatlonship, new strategies to
develop trust thiouigh collabaration and communication, and clear taleaways to share at the board labia,

Spacial thanks to Modern Design Arghitests for apensoring this Pre-Canvention Worfishan.

Hegisior Mow Wiswe Miore Bre-domaniion Workshops Offerad

CLOSING GENERAL SESSION
The Role of Adaptive Leadership In Waorking Through Confiict
Thursday, Nov. 16 af 3 pon.

For belter or woras, conflict 1S everywhere we ook in the world ioday, and Is cedalnly inescapahle at the board
table. What If the answers wera already in the room? Today's most successiul leaders practice adaptive
leadership. They know that with flexibillly and & fittle cutosity, we can tap into the wisdom that aur community
beings Ia idenilfy and solve the real-liie corflicts we are facing. Adaptive |eaders don't lead effechively because
1hey hewve all the answers; they lead effeciively by creating dialogue that builds refationships and Invites EVEIYONE
i participata n conffict resolution,

You'll e plad yeu stayed for our closing general session, as Bill de Ja Cruz chailengas, angages, and informs us
an Ihe lundamental aspects and concepts of sonflist, and how as icaders we can effectively solve contiet when
we prachice leading with an adaptiva mindset at ihe board table.

1n addition lo Bifs closing general session, the 78tk 1ASE Annuet Canvention will fealwe an opening general
session presented by Educalion & Cultural Fulurist, Fevi Huthessing, and 8 second general session presentad
lay Generational Exper!, Chual Underwood.

Frgisiar Now

FHL BIDGRAPHY

T S e s Ak 4 b e ———

The Lesrning Hub

{ Annual Convention
i FAegisiration information

i Dolegaie Assarnily

i Keynote Spoaher: Reyl Ruthiassing

! Kavivole Spealiar: Chuck Undemmo

Keynote Speaker: Bl de la Cruz




Membership Count Report Codes

KA = 4 Year Old Students

KB = Not Assigned

KC = 3 Year Old Students

KD = Transitional Kindergarten Students
EC = Preschool Special Education Students

9f14/23, 1:30 PM
Cherokee CSD

Day
09/14/2023

914423, 1:30 PM
Cherokee CSD

Day
0971572022

Totals

Totals

Mernbership Courik

Membaership Count Report
From: 09/14/2023 - Thursday to: 09/147/2023 - Thursday

KD EC HK KG 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 & 9
43 45 32 51 34 45 38 42 48 53
39 40 41 48 49 51 48 40 43 51
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ O 0
82 8> 73 99 83 96 87 82 91 104

KA KB KC
18 o 4 7 1
15 c 11 31

o o o o ¢
34 0 15 10 2

QOO

Membarshlp Count

Membership Count Report
From: 09/15/2022 - Thursday to: 09/15/2022 - Thursday

KA KB KC KD EC HK KG 1
15 a 4 7 0 37
20 0D 10 7
0 0 o a
39 0 i4 14

2 3 4 5 6 7 3 9
36 47 34 45 36 40 50 51 47
Q0 42 42 50 48 50 49 39 43 50 44
0 ¢ ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 © o 0
0 79 78 97 82 95 85 79 53 101 91

=) Q= I N (S

10
48
45

93

10
45
38

83

11

39

83

11
58
37

o5

Ty
2023-2024
12 Total
56 609
37 503

0 0
93 1212
2022-2023
12  Total
50 608
39 612

0 0

89 1220



